

Expertise

Graphic Design
Digital Art
Motion Graphics
Brand Design
Illustration
Coding

Education

Digital Art Major

University of Colorado -Boulder / 2016-2020

Technical Arts and Media Minor

University of Colorado -Boulder / 2016-2019

Business Minor

University of Colorado Boulder / 2018-2019

Sydney Burmood

Graphic Designer

Digital Artist

About Me

I am a recent graduate from the University of Colorado Boulder. I have been in school for Graphic Design related work since 2014 and I have been doing freelance work since 2018. I am proficiant in the Adobe Creative Suite which I have been working in since 2014 and I carry the applications on my Mac. Project management, organization, and communication are all part of my skill sets as well as a creative vision. My goal for short term is to join a company team as a graphic designer or digital artist and progress even further in my skill sets than where I am today. I want to help make a difference with design by exceeding expectations in a companies' branding and marketing department.

Experience

Graphic Designer

Your Mom's House and Boogie Groove Entertainment/ Graphic Designer/ Intern March 2021 -June 2021 Paid July 2021 - Present

Working closely with the Marketing team to create on brand content, creating event flyers for digital and print use, creating promotional videos, creating ads for for social media, creating social media graphics, working with magazine and newspaper companies to create digital and print ads, creating motion graphics for social media and videos, using creative direction when needed, and collecting assets from promoters and artists.

Graphic Designer

Boulder Built / Graphic Designer / 2020

Working with the Senior Marketing team to tie together the brand with motion graphics, strain logos, instagram postings, packaging updates and special graphics, marketing posters, etc.



Experience Continued

Freelance Graphic Designer

Buddha Belly Designs / Owner / 2018-Present

Working with companies large and small on graphic design work such as creating new and revamping existing brand identities, creating logos, stationary such as business cards and letterheads, designing websites, creating promotional posters for events, creating labels and packaging, designing invitations, illustrating for special events, as well as creating digital artwork sold at trade shows and pop up events.

I have worked with many clients in the Denver Metro Area as well as a few in Southern California. Clients I have worked with include 303 Magazine, Kokopelli Brewing Company, Colorado Companions and Caregivers, and Boulder Built.

References



Jesse Miles

Manager at Your Mom's House 720-435-8018 booking@yourmomshousedenver.com



Justin Mckenney Regional Manager of Hooters 720-427-7474



Leland Lorentzen Retired CEO 303-718-8277